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Malave, Erin M.

From: corphelp

Sent: Maonday, December 28, 2009 8:03 AM
To: '‘'ward@devmore.net'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Error In Company Information

The address correction can be updated with an email request to this office. Your request has been forwarded to
the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

From: rward@devmore.net [mailto:rward@devmore.net]
Sent: Saturday, December 26, 2009 3:21 PM
To: corphelp

Cc: rward@devmore.net; rebats3@acl.com
Subject: Error In Company Information

In review of our corporate filing information, it has come to our attention that there is an error in
Document Number P9000093612 for R & R Business Solutions Of Florida, Inc.

The Principal Street Address and the PO Box Mailing Address of "2533" in Tarpon Springs in the first
section for the company filing is correct. However, in the Officer/Director Detail section the PO Box
number for both the officers has been transposed to "2355", which is incorrect. For both officers the PO
Box should be the same as the company mailing address, PO B@M =0 .

What is the correct procedure for correcting this information? We were unable to find a form on line
such as an "amendment” form, only yearly filing forms, new registration forms, procedures for filing
rejections (which is was not), etc.

Your assistance in this matter is appreciated.

Russell Ward
Ré&R Business Solutions of Florida, Inc.
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